

Mohsen Mohamed

🌐 bumbleboss.xyz

📞 +20 / 100 95 81 682

✉ me@bumbleboss.xyz

Experience

Fintech Industrial

May 2021 – Present

Graphic Designer

Fintech Industrial is a financial services corporation that provides market data coverage & analytical technologies.

- Worked with the design team to plan, create and prepare UI / UX designs for further processing on behalf of the development team.
- Participated in design sprints for creation of digital assets associated with branding.
- Minor software development in React.js.

Freelance

November 2017 – Present

Product Designer

Collaborated closely with each client to understand their needs. I have been able to develop effective design solutions that meet their goals.

- Worked on more than 50+ user interfaces while maintaining feedback with clients throughout the process.
- Adjusted with different design styles and was able to craft ones that flawlessly adhere to specific branding.

Featured Work

Standard Financial (URL)

An investment research platform that provides a large suite of financial data, enabling investors of all types to access professional investment research.

doomer.fm (URL)

An online and free radio station dedicated to streaming doomer-related music, every day, all week long.

Breakers Store (URL)

An online store dealing with game purchases or wallet funds for online gaming platforms at competitive prices.

UK Circuit (URL)

The UK Circuit is a collection of FACEIT Hubs designed to increase the potential of the UK & Irish scene.

About

I am Mohsen, but you can call me Bumbleboss. I work as a Product Designer / Front-end Engineer, sometimes both. When not working, I can be found gaming and binge-watching TV shows.

Skill Set

Design Experience

Graphic Design is a big field, which is why a list of specifics is needed.

- Responsive UI Design
- User Experience
- Rapid Prototyping
- Visual Design
- Motion Design

Design & Prototyping Tools

Able to work with industry-grade tools and provide intricate designs.

- Figma
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe XD
- Adobe Photoshop
- Affinity Photo
- Affinity Designer

Education

Egyptian Russian University

Bachelor of Engineering - Mechatronics, Robotics and Engineering (2019 – 2024)